
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
1114 Yuba Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Katharine Rosser  
John Nicoletti, President
Marjorie Renicker 
Desiree   Hastey 
Tracy Bishop, Vice President Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
September 11, 2024     

Rob Gregor
Yuba County Superintendent of Schools



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, September 11, 2024 – 4:30p.m. 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM  

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM  

4.1 APPROVAL OF AUGUST 14, 2024, BOARD MEETING MINUTES – Pages 1-6 
4.2 APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATES – Page 7 
4.3 ACCEPTANCE OF $5,000.00 DONATION FROM LEDBETTER ELECTRIC INC. TO 

SUPPORT THE BACK-TO-SCHOOL MEETING - Page 8 
4.4 ACCEPTANCE OF $200.00 DONATION FROM THE PLUS GROUP TO SUPPORT THE 

BACK-TO-SCHOOL MEETING - Page 9 
4.5 ACCEPTANCE OF $200.00 DONATION FROM AMERGIS TO SUPPORT THE BACK-TO-

SCHOOL MEETING - Page 10 
4.6 ACCEPTANCE OF $250.00 DONATION FROM UBEO TO SUPPORT THE BACK-TO-

SCHOOL MEETING - Page 11 
4.7 ACCEPTANCE OF $250.00 DONATION FROM JOHN BURGER HEATING & AIR TO 

SUPPORT THE BACK-TO-SCHOOL MEETING - Page 12 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.       



5. SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM  
SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS/DIRECTORS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST 

5.2 SUBMISSION OF CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES INFORMATION ITEM 
ASSOCIATION OPENERS FOR 2025-2026 NEGOTIATIONS 
(YCCEA/CTA/NEA) – Pages 13-14 

Requests have been submitted to the Superintendent from the Certificated Employees Association 
asking that this item be placed on the agenda as required by law. No action is necessary. 

5.3 PUBLIC HEARING INFORMATION ITEM 
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES’ ASSOCIATION OPENERS 
FOR 2025-2026 NEGOTIATIONS (YCCEA/CTA/NEA) 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 PUBLIC HEARING INFORMATION ITEM 
CERTIFICATON OF STATE INSTRUCTIONAL 
MATERIALS SUFFICIENCY AT THOMAS E. MATHEWS 
AND YCOE SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS – Pages 15-39  
Jessica Geierman 

It is required that a Public Hearing be held regarding the certification of sufficient/insufficient 
instructional materials pursuant to Education Code Section 60119. The public may ask questions or 
make comments concerning this item. 

6.2 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2024-09 ACTION ITEM 
SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
AT THOMAS E. MATHEWS AND YCOE SPECIAL  
EDUCATION PROGRAMS – Page 40 
Jessica Geierman 

The governing board is required to adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil within the program 
has sufficient or insufficient textbooks or instructional materials in specified subjects consistent with 
the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board pursuant to Education 
Code Section 60119. 

6.3 YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY CHARTER  ACTION ITEM 
SCHOOL PROP 28 ARTS AND MUSIC ANNUAL REPORT 
FOR 2023-2024 – Page 41 
Cynthia Soares 

Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School must submit a board approved Prop 28 Arts and 
Music Annual Report to the California Department of Education. 



6.4 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM 
Bobbi Abold 

Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold will share an update of the Educational Services Programs that 
are currently being offered to schools, districts, and the community in Yuba County.  

7. CLOSED SESSION

7.1 STUDENT INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE APPEAL ACTION ITEM 
CLOSED SESSION HEARING – IAA 03-2024 

Prior to making its determination, the County Board shall hold a closed session hearing at which the 
district(s) and the student's parent/guardian will have an opportunity to present their positions on the 
denial of the interdistrict attendance permit. 

The County Board shall either grant or deny an appeal on its merits. However, if new evidence or 
grounds for the request are introduced, the County Board may remand the matter to the district for 
further consideration. (Education Code 46601) A decision shall be rendered on the appeal within three 
school days of the hearing unless the student's parent/guardian requests a postponement. (Education 
Code 46601) 

7.2 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL INFORMATION/ 
EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov’t. Code section 54956.9(d)(1).)  ACTION ITEM 
Name of Case: Y.T. v. Marysville Joint Unified School District, et. al.  

7.3 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL INFORMATION/ 
POTENTIAL LITIGATION (Government Code 54956.9(d)(2) or (3).) 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(d)(2) or (3). 
Number of potential cases: 1 

7.4 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION  INFORMATION ITEM 

The Board will report any action taken during closed session(s). 

8. ADVANCED PLANNING

8.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
OCTOBER 9, 2024 – 4:30P.M. ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, MARYSVILLE, CA 95901  

9. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 14, 2024 – 4:30pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President John Nicoletti called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on August 14, 
2024, at the Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA. 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Katharine Rosser, John Nicoletti, 
Marjorie Renicker, Desiree Hastey, and Tracy 
Bishop. 

Trustee Rosser led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.       

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS There were no public comments. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Nicoletti directed Board members to 
the August 14, 2024, Agenda for their review 
and approval.  

Upon a motion by Trustee Hastey, duly 
seconded by Trustee Rosser, the Board 
unanimously approved the August 14, 2024 
Agenda as presented. 

MOTION: To approve 
the June 12, 2024, Agenda 
as presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Katharine Rosser – Aye 
John Nicoletti - Aye 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Desiree Hastey - Aye 
Tracy Bishop - Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/0) 

4. CONSENT AGENDA President Nicoletti directed board members to the 
August 14, 2024, Consent Agenda for their 
review and approval.  

4.1 Approval of July 10, 2024, Board  
Minutes  

4.2 Approval of Temporary County 

MOTION: To approve 
the July 10, 2024, Consent 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: Marjorie 
Renicker 
SECOND: Desiree Hastey 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 

1



 

2 | P age  
  

Certificates 
4.3 Acceptance of Donated Supplies  

Valued at $7,889.00 from King 
Wholesale Inc.  

 
Upon a motion by Trustee Renicker, dully 
seconded by Trustee Hastey, the Board 
unanimously approved the August 14, 2024, 
Consent Agenda as presented. 
 

Katharine Rosser - Aye 
John Nicoletti - Aye 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Desiree Hastey - Aye 
Tracy Bishop – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/0) 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S   
    REPORT 

5.1 Presentation of Joint Proclamation  
for Kevin Watts  
 

Superintendent Gregor, Director of Alternative 
Education Ken Hamel, Yuba County Career 
Preparatory Charter School Director Cynthia 
Soares, and the Board of Education presented a 
Joint Proclamation in honor of Kevin Watt’s 
years of service to Yuba County Office of 
Education (YCOE). 
 

5.2 Presentation of Joint Proclamation  
for Monique Devaughn 

 
Superintendent Gregor, Chief Business Official 
Aaron Thornsberry, and the Board of Education 
presented a Joint Proclamation in honor of 
Monique Devaughn’s years of service to Yuba 
County Office of Education. 
 

5.3 Salary Update for Classified,  
Certificated, and Management 
Employees 
 

Executive Director of Human Resources Mary 
Hang shared salary information for classified, 
certificated, and management employees. 
 
President Nicoletti shared his appreciation.  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



 

3 | P age  
  

5.4 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Superintendent/Directors/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 
 

Superintendent Gregor shared the following 
items of interest: 

• YCOE Strategic Plan 
• Board of Education Moving Away from 

Paper Board Packets. Tablets Available 
Next Month! 

• July 12 – 93Q Radio Interview & 
Probation Graduation at T.E.A.M. Center 

• July 20 – Marysville Peach Festival  
• July 22 – Conscious Discipline 5-Day 

Academy  
• July 24 – Back 2 School Extravaganza, 

Yuba City 
• July 28-30 – YCOE Executive Cabinet 

Retreat, GratiDude Ranch  
• Aug 1 – YCOE New Hire Orientation  
• Aug 2 – Back to School Bash, Marysville  
• Aug 5 – YCCPCS Kick Off Event  
• Aug 9 – 93Q Radio Interview  
• Aug 12 – YCOE Welcome Back to 

School Event, Five30 Event Center  
• Aug 12-14 – District Site Visits, 

Welcome Back to Students and Staff  
 

Vice President Bishop shared positive feedback 
on the YCOE Welcome Back event. She 
requested that trustees be offered the opportunity 
to provide donations for this event going forward. 
 
Trustee Renicker shared positive feedback on the 
YCOE Welcome Back event. 
 
Trustee Rosser shared positive feedback on the 
YCOE Strategic Plan. 
 

3



 

4 | P age  
  

President Nicoletti shared positive feedback on 
the YCOE Welcome Back event and the Back-
To-School Bash. 
 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6.1 Public Hearing   
Certification of State Instructional 
Materials Sufficiency – Harry P.B. 
Carden School 

 
President Nicoletti called a public hearing to 
order at 5:16pm. 
 
Curriculum & Instruction Director Jessica 
Geierman presented the State Instructional 
Material Certification for Harry P.B. Carden 
School to the Board.  
 
There were no public comments. 
 
President Nicoletti closed the public hearing at 
5:18pm. 
 

6.2 Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-08  
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 
at Harry P.B. Carden School 

 
Upon a motion by Trustee Hastey, duly seconded 
by Trustee Rosser, the Board unanimously 
approved the adoption of Resolution No. 2024-08 
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials at Harry 
P.B. Carden School as presented. 
 

6.3 Educational Services Program Update 
 

Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold shared an 
update on Harry P.B. Carden WASC 
accreditation.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
5:16pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
CLOSED: 5:18pm 
 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: To approve 
the adoption of Resolution 
No. 2024-08 Sufficiency 
of Instructional Materials 
at Harry P.B. Carden 
School as presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Katharine 
Rosser 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Katharine Rosser – Aye 
John Nicoletti - Aye 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Desiree Hastey - Aye 
Tracy Bishop - Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/0) 
 

4



 

5 | P age  
  

7. CLOSED SESSION 7.1 Student Interdistrict Attendance   
Appeal Closed Session Hearing – IAA 
01-2024 & IAA 02-2024 
 

President Nicoletti cleared the Board room and 
called a closed session hearing to order at 
5:26pm. 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Rosser, duly seconded 
by Trustee Renicker, the Board unanimously 
granted Appeal IAA 01-2024 and IAA 02-2024. 
 
President Nicoletti adjourned the closed session 
hearing at 5:47pm. 
 

7.2 Reconvene in Open Session 
 
President Nicoletti called a regular session back 
to order at 5:48pm. He announced that the Board 
unanimously granted Appeal IAA 01-2024 and 
IAA 02-2024.  
 

7.3 Conference with Legal Council  
Existing Litigation (Gov’t. Code section 
54956.9(d)(1).) 
Name of Case: Y.T. v. Marysville Joint 
Unified School District, et. al. 
 

President Nicoletti cleared the Board room and 
called a closed session to order at 5:53pm. 
 
President Nicoletti adjourned the closed session 
hearing at 6:03pm. 
 

7.4 Reconvene in Open Session 
 
President Nicoletti called a regular session back 
to order at 6:04pm. He announced that no action 
was taken during closed session.  
 

CLOSED SESSION 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
5:26pm 
 
MOTION: To grant IAA 
01-2024 and IAA 02-2024 
MOTION: Katharine 
Rosser 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Katharine Rosser – Aye 
John Nicoletti - Aye 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Desiree Hastey - Aye 
Tracy Bishop - Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/0) 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
ADJOURNED: 5:47pm 
 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
5:48pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
5:53pm 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
ADJOURNED: 6:03pm 
 
 
 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
6:04pm 
 

5



 

6 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Rob Gregor           
Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 

8. ADVANCED PLANNING 8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
September 11, 2024 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
 

 
 
 
 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Rosser, duly seconded 
by Trustee Renicker, the Board unanimously 
adjourned the August 14, 2024, Yuba County 
Board of Education meeting at 6:05pm. 
 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: Katharine 
Rosser 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Katharine Rosser – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye  
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye  
Tracy Bishop – Aye  
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 6:05pm  
(5/0) 
 

6



NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE
Chansler, Lisa Prelim Multiple Subject & Prelim Ed Spe Yes 12/31/2024
Haliday, Lance Prelim Single Subject - 2 year ext Yes 2/28/2025
Shakhunov, Amanda Prelim School Nurse Services - 1 year e Yes 2/28/2025
Trezza, Ashley Prelim Admin Services Yes 12/31/2024
Zeuch, Pooja Emg. Substitute No 10/31/2024

Temporary County Certificates Issued
August 9, 2024 to September 3, 2024

7



Rob Gregor 
Superintendent of Schools 

Yuba County Office of Education 
935 14th Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900 

August 7, 2024 

Yuba County Board of Education 
935 14th Street 
Marysville, CA  95901 

Dear President Nicoletti and Members of the Board, 

The Yuba County Office of Education received a $5,000.00 donation from Ledbetter Electric 
Inc. to support the Back-to-School Meeting for all staff in August. 

Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation. 

Sincerely, 

Amy Nore 

Amy Nore 
Community Engagement &  
Emergency Response Administrator 
Yuba County Office of Education 

8



          Rob Gregor 
Superintendent of Schools 

  Yuba County Office of Education  
935 14th Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900 

 

 
August 7, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Yuba County Board of Education 
935 14th Street 
Marysville, CA  95901 
 
 
Dear President Nicoletti and Members of the Board, 
 
The Yuba County Office of Education received a $200.00 donation from The Plus Group to 
support the Back-to-School Meeting for all staff in August. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Amy Nore 
 
Amy Nore 
Community Engagement &  
Emergency Response Administrator 
Yuba County Office of Education 
 

9



10



          Rob Gregor 
Superintendent of Schools 

  Yuba County Office of Education  
935 14th Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900 

 

 
August 7, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Yuba County Board of Education 
935 14th Street 
Marysville, CA  95901 
 
 
Dear President Nicoletti and Members of the Board, 
 
The Yuba County Office of Education received a $250.00 donation from UBEO to support the 
Back-to-School Meeting for all staff in August. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Amy Nore 
 
Amy Nore 
Community Engagement &  
Emergency Response Administrator 
Yuba County Office of Education 
 

11



          Rob Gregor 
Superintendent of Schools 

  Yuba County Office of Education  
935 14th Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900 

 

 
August 7, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Yuba County Board of Education 
935 14th Street 
Marysville, CA  95901 
 
 
Dear President Nicoletti and Members of the Board, 
 
The Yuba County Office of Education received a $250.00 donation from John Burger Heating & 
Air to support the Back-to-School Meeting for all staff in August. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Amy Nore 
 
Amy Nore 
Community Engagement &  
Emergency Response Administrator 
Yuba County Office of Education 
 

12



Yuba County Certificated Employees Association 

YCCEA/CTA/NEA 

 

 

August 8, 2024 

 

Dear Mr. Gregor and the Yuba County Board of Education Trustees, 

The Yuba County Certificated Employees Association requests reopeners on 
salaries, benefits and any other subject(s) mutually agreed upon by the 
representatives of both the Yuba County Superintendent and the Yuba County 
Certificated Employees Association. We feel it would be in the best interest of 
maintaining the spirit of good faith of the cooperative negotiations process to 
specify these requests with the start of Negotiations in the fall of 2024 for the 2025-
2026 school year. I look forward to scheduling our first date to meet and calendar 
our sessions for the rest of the school year.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Shelby Rider 
President 
YCCEA/CTA/NEA 

13



Yuba County Office of Education 

Better Together 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
RE: 

Shelby Rider, Yuba COE YCCEA/CT A/NEA President 
Rob Gregor, Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 
August 22, 2024 
Request for Reopening of Negotiations 

Rob Gregor 

Superintendent of Schools 

Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street, Marysville CA I 530.749.4900 

The Yuba County Office of Education propose to begin 2025-2026 negotiations without 
addressing specific demand for salary and benefit changes. It is hoped that agreement in these 
areas and others identified by the bargaining teams will be reached through an open, good-faith, 
and cooperative process. Additional issues may well arise from the collective problem-solving 
nature of our negotiating partnership. 

Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 

14



Thomas E. Mathews Community School
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey

2024-2025

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional
Materials:

Certified By: _______________________________ Date: ____________________
Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2024

Grade
Adopted

Textbooks/Instructional
Materials

Number
of

Students
Enrolled

Number of
Textbooks
available

ISBN
Number Sufficient Insufficient

7 & 8
Edgenuity 7th-1

8th-6
Chromebook and
printed materials

N/A YES

8/29/24

15



Thomas E. Mathews Community School
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey

2024-2025

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Math Instructional Materials:

Certified By: _______________________________ Date: ____________________
Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2024

Grade
Adopted

Textbooks/Instructional
Materials

Number
of

Students
Enrolled

Number of
Textbooks
available

ISBN
Number Sufficient Insufficient

7 & 8
Edgenuity 7th-1

8th-6
Chromebook and
printed materials

N/A
YES

8/29/24

16



Thomas E. Mathews Community School
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey

2022-23

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Science Instructional Materials:

Grade
Adopted

Textbooks/Instructional
Materials

Number
of

Students
Enrolled

Number of
Textbooks
available

ISBN Number
Sufficient Insufficient

7 & 8 Edgenuity
7th-1
8th-6

Chromebook
and printed
materials

Yes

Certified By: _______________________________ Date: ____________________
Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2024

8/29/24

17



Thomas E. Mathews Community School
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey

2024-2025

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Social Science Instructional Materials:

Grade
Adopted

Textbooks/Instructional
Materials

Number of
Students
Enrolled

Number of
Textbooks
available

ISBN Number
Sufficient Insufficient

7 & 8 Edgenuity 7th-1
8th-6

Chromebook
and printed
materials

N/A
Yes

Certified By: _______________________________ Date: ____________________
Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2024

8/29/24

18



Thomas E. Mathews Community School
High School Level (Grades 9-12) Instructional Materials Survey

2024-2025

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional
Materials:

Grade
Adopted

Textbooks/Instructional
Materials

Number of
Students
Enrolled

Number of
Textbooks
available

ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient

9 Edgenuity 3
Chromebooks and
printed materials N/A Yes

10 Edgenuity 5
Same

N/A
Yes

11 Edgenuity 6 Same N/A Yes

12 Edgenuity 2 Same
N/A Yes

Certified By: _______________________________ Date: ____________________
Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2024

8/29/24

19



Thomas E. Mathews Community School
High School Level Instructional Materials Survey

2024-2025

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Math Instructional Materials:

Grade
Adopted

Textbooks/Instructional
Materials

Number of
Students
Enrolled

Number of
Textbooks
available

ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient

9
Edgenuity

3
Chromebooks
and printed
materials

N/A Yes

10 Edgenuity 5 same N/A Yes

11 Edgenuity 6 same N/A Yes
12 Edgenuity 2 same N/A Yes

Certified By: _______________________________ Date: ____________________
Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2024

8/29/24

20



Thomas E. Mathews School
High School Level Instructional Materials Survey

2024-2025

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Science Instructional Materials:

Grade
Adopted

Textbooks/Instructional
Materials

Number of
Students
Enrolled

Number of
Textbooks
available

ISBN
Number Sufficient Insufficient

9
Edgenuity

3
Chromebooks and
printed materials

N/A Yes

10 Edgenuity
5

Same N/A Yes

11 Edgenuity 6 Same N/A Yes

12 Edgenuity 2 Same N/A Yes

Certified By: _______________________________ Date: ____________________
Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2024

8/29/24

21



Thomas E. Mathews Community School
High School Level Instructional Materials Survey

2024-2025

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Social Science Instructional Materials:

Grade
Adopted

Textbooks/Instructional
Materials

Number of
Students
Enrolled

Number of
Textbooks
available

ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient

9 Edgenuity 3
Chromebooks and
printed materials

N/A Yes

10 Edgenuity
5 Same

N/A
Yes

11 Edgenuity
6

Same N/A Yes

12
Edgenuity

2 Same N/A Yes

Certified By: _______________________________ Date: ____________________
Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2024

8/29/24

22



Thomas E. Mathews Community School
Middle School and High School Level Instructional Materials Survey

2024-2025

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Health Instructional Materials:

Grade Adopted Textbooks
/Instructional Materials

Number of
Students
Enrolled

Number of
Textbooks
available

ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient

9 Edgenuity
3

Chromebooks
and printed
materials

N/A Yes

Certified By: _______________________________ Date: ____________________
Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2024

8/29/24

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



JOINT RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION OF THE YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION AND THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION IN THE COUNTY OF YUBA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, IN THE MATTER OF: 
  RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  

AT THOMAS E. MATHEWS AND YCOE SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS 
 

Resolution No. 2024-09 
 
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS OF THE COUNTY OF YUBA 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
     WHEREAS, the governing board of Yuba County Office of Education, in order to comply with the requirements 
of Education Code Section 60119, held a public hearing on September 11, 2024, at 4:30 p.m., which is on or before 
the eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and the eighth week from that day), and 
which did not take place during or immediately following school hours; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10-day notice of the public hearing posted in at least three 
public places within the county that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 
 
     WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public meeting detailed 
the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in 
the Yuba County Office of Education; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a 
textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home; and 
 
     WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, including English 
learners that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the 
curriculum frameworks in the following subjects: 
  
             Mathematics     English/Language Arts     Social Studies      Science   See Attached; and  
 
     WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in foreign 
language or health classes; and 
 
     WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades 9-12 
inclusive. Laboratory materials were purchased and/or made available as needed for lab classes; and  
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Yuba County Board of Education and the Yuba County 
Office of Education, do hereby resolve that for the 2024-2025 school year, the Yuba County Office of Education has 
provided each pupil in Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs with sufficient textbooks and 
instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the 
curriculum frameworks.  
 
I, Rob Gregor, Superintendent in the County of Yuba, State of California, do hereby certify that this resolution, proposed jointly 
by the Yuba County Board of Education and Yuba County Office of Education, was duly passed, and adopted at a regular 
meeting thereof assembled this 11th day of September 2024, by the following vote, to wit: 
 
                                                  AYES:  
                                                  NOES:  
                                                  ABSENT:  
 
This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
PASSED AND ADOPTED the 11th day of September 2024. 
 
 
                                                                                          __________________________________ 
 Rob Gregor, Superintendent 
 Yuba County Office of Education 
 
 __________________________________ 
 John Nicoletti, President 
 Yuba County Board of Education 

ATTEST: 
 
Rob Gregor 
Secretary to the Yuba County Board of Education 

40



41


	1 - 9-11-24 Agenda Cover
	2 - 9-11-24 Agenda
	3 - 8-14-24 Minutes
	4 - TCC 8.9.24 to 9.3.24
	5 - 6.25.24 Ledbetter donation
	6 - Plus Group donation
	7 - Amergis Donation to the board
	8 - UBEO donation
	9 - 6.25.24 John Burger Heating and Air donation
	10 - Sunshine YCCEA for 2024-2025
	11 - YCCEA Sunshine Letter Response 2025-26
	12 - T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle_High School 24-25 (1)
	13 - SPED Material Sufficiency 9.11.24
	14 - Resolution 2024-09 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 9.11.24
	15 - YCCPCS AnnualReport 9.11.24



